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PAN AMERICAN AIRWAYS, INC.

GENERAL OFFICES - CHRYSLER BUILDING - NEW YORXK CITY

OFFICE OF THE

PRESTIDENT April
22
1937

Mr. Amon Carter
Room 925

Ritz Csrlton Hotel
New York City

Dear Mr. Carter:

This will confirm my telegrem of earlier in the day,
informing you that Mr. George Mixter (Director of P. A. A.)
will unfortunately be unable to attend the dinner.

I now find that Mr. John S. Woodbridge, Treasurer of
Pan American will be able to, and would like to attend the
dinner. You will recollect he was not certain inasmuch as his
wife had been ill. Apparently, she has recovered guite suf-
ficiently, so that he is not apprehensive about leaving her.
Accordingly I have extended him your invitstion.

Sincerely yours,

B> 2

E. E. Wyman ,
Assistant to the president /




